

Queensland

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Subordinate Legislation 2008 No. 266

made under the

Appeal Costs Fund Act 1973 Associations Incorporation Act 1981 Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Act 1955 Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Act 2003 Business Names Act 1962 Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Act 2003 Cooperatives Act 1997 Coroners Act 2003 Electoral Act 1992 Evidence Act 1977 Freedom of Information Act 1992 Funeral Benefit Business Act 1982 Integrated Planning Act 1997 Introduction Agents Act 2001 Justices Act 1886 Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Act 1991 Land Court Act 2000 Land Sales Act 1984 Legal Profession Act 2007 Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Act 1931 Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Act 1986 Partnership Act 1891 Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000 Property Law Act 1974 Residential Services (Accreditation) Act 2002 Retail Shop Leases Act 1994 Retirement Villages Act 1999 Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Act 2003 Small Claims Tribunals Act 1973

Contents

State Penalties Enforcement Act 1999 Supreme Court of Queensland Act 1991 Tourism Services Act 2003 Trade Measurement Administration Act 1990 Travel Agents Act 1988

Contents

| | | Page |
|----------|---|------|
| 1 | Short title | 4 |
| 2 | Commencement | 4 |
| 3 | Subordinate legislation amended | 4 |
| Schedule | Subordinate legislation amended | 5 |
| | Appeal Costs Fund Regulation 1999 | 5 |
| | Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999 | 5 |
| | Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999 | 7 |
| | Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Regulation 2003 | 8 |
| | Business Names Regulation 1998 | 10 |
| | Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Regulation 2003 | 12 |
| | Cooperatives Regulation 1997 | 15 |
| | Coroners Regulation 2003 | 20 |
| | Criminal Practice (Fees) Regulation 2000 | 20 |
| | Electoral Regulation 2002 | 21 |
| | Evidence Regulation 2007 | 22 |
| | Freedom of Information Regulation 2006 | 23 |
| | Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2000 | 23 |
| | Integrated Planning Regulation 1998 | 24 |
| | Introduction Agents Regulation 2002 | 26 |
| | Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Regulation 2007 | 27 |
| | Justices Regulation 2004 | 28 |
| | Land Court Regulation 2000 | 29 |
| | Land Sales Regulation 2000 | 29 |
| | Legal Profession Regulation 2007 | 30 |
| | Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999 | 31 |
| | Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005 | 32 |

Contents

| Partnership Regulation 2004 | 34 |
|--|----|
| Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001 | 35 |
| Property Law Regulation 2003 | 43 |
| Residential Services (Accreditation) Regulation 2002 | 44 |
| Retail Shop Leases Regulation 2006 | 45 |
| Retirement Villages Regulation 2000 | 45 |
| Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004 | 46 |
| Small Claims Tribunals Regulation 2005 | 47 |
| State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2000 | 48 |
| Tourism Services Regulation 2003 | 48 |
| Trade Measurement Administration Regulation 1991 | 49 |
| Travel Agents Regulation 1998 | 61 |
| Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 1999 | 62 |
| | |

[s 1]

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008.

2 Commencement

This regulation commences on 1 September 2008.

3 Subordinate legislation amended

The schedule amends the subordinate legislation mentioned in it.

Schedule Subordinate legislation amended

section 3

Appeal Costs Fund Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Additional fees on documents

section 4

\$

| On | the issue of a document commencing— | |
|-----|--|--------|
| (a) | a cause or matter in the Supreme Court | 20.50 |
| (b) | a proceeding in the District Court of Queensland | 15.50 |
| (c) | a proceeding in a Magistrates Court | 2.70'. |

Associations Incorporation Regulation 1999

1 Schedule 6—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 6 Fees

section 17

| 1 | Application for incorporation of an association or amalgamation of incorporated associations under section 9 | 05.00 |
|----|--|-------|
| | of the Act | 85.00 |
| 2 | Certificate of incorporation under section 15 of the Act | 28.00 |
| 3 | Application for an exemption from having 'incorporated' or 'inc' in an association's name under section 33 of the | |
| | Act | 28.00 |
| 4 | Application for registration of a change of name under | |
| | section 35 of the Act | 28.00 |
| 5 | Application to have a name for an association that is, or | |
| | includes, an unsuitable name under section 45 of the Act | 28.00 |
| 6 | Application to register an amendment of rules under | |
| | section 48 of the Act | 15.00 |
| 7 | Lodging documents under section 59(3), 59A(3) or 59B(3) | |
| | of the Act | 40.00 |
| 8 | Certified copy of a certificate of incorporation, or | |
| | certificate under section 127 of the Act | 17.50 |
| 9 | Inspection, under section 18 of the Act or section 16, for a particular association, of either or both of the following— | |
| | (a) the registers kept under the Act by the chief | |
| | executive; | |
| | (b) the documents required to be given under the Act to | |
| | the chief executive | 5.40 |
| 10 | Computer extract from the register under section 18 of the | |
| | Act | 17.50 |
| 11 | Under section 16(d)— | |

(a) certified copy of, or extract from, a document required to be given under the Act to the chief executive—for each page. (b) uncertified copy of, or extract from, a document required to be given under the Act to the chief executive—for each page. 2.60'.

Bills of Sale and Other Instruments Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 7

| 1 | Application for registration of a security interest under section 9 of the Act | 20.00 |
|---|--|-------|
| 2 | Application for renewal of registration of a security interest under section 10 of the Act | 16.50 |
| 3 | Application for registration of the assignment of a registered security interest under section 16 of the Act | 16.50 |
| 4 | Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered security interest under section 18C of the Act | 16.50 |
| 5 | Application to change stated particulars included in the register relating to a security interest under section 18G of | |
| | the Act | 16.50 |
| 6 | Under section 13 of the Act— | |
| | (a) inspecting the register—for each name | 15.50 |
| | (b) obtaining a certified printed search result | 20.00 |
| | | |

| | (c) giving a copy of a printed search result by | |
|---|---|--------|
| | facsimile—for each page | 3.00 |
| | (d) giving a duplicate of a printed search result | 15.50 |
| 7 | Giving a copy of a document, other than a printed search result, by facsimile—for each page | 6.80 |
| 8 | Giving a copy of a page of an original document, other than a page containing chattel details | 6.80'. |

Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Regulation 2003

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 20

\$

| 1 | Application to register a birth in the circumstances mentioned in— | |
|---|---|-------|
| | (a) section $6(1)(b)(ii)$ of the Act | 15.00 |
| | (b) section 7(2) of the Act | 20.00 |
| | (c) section 7(3)(b) of the Act | 15.00 |
| | (d) section 9(3) of the Act | 3.70 |
| 2 | Application to change a child's first name under | |
| | section 13 of the Act | 15.00 |
| 3 | Application to register a change of name under section 16(1) or 17 of the Act | 99.00 |
| 4 | Application to— | |

| | | | \$ |
|----|-------------|--|--|
| | (a) | note a change of name under section 20 of the Act | 28.50 |
| | (b) | reregister a birth or adoption under section 14(3)(b) of the Act | 52.00 |
| 5 | App | lication to— | |
| | (a) | note a reassignment of sex under section 23 of the Act; and | |
| | (b) | reregister a birth or adoption under section 14(2) of the Act | 81.00 |
| 6 | | lication to correct a register under section (c) of the Act | 15.00 |
| 7 | of the vert | lication for information under section $44(1)(a)$ ne Act by searching the index or register for an it—for each event under 1 name, for each 5 year | |
| | - | od or part of a 5 year period searched | 18.00 |
| 8 | App | lication for— | |
| | (a) | a certificate under section $44(1)(a)$ of the Act . | 27.00 |
| | (b) | a copy of a document under section 44(1)(b) of the Act | 42.00 |
| 9 | Givi | ng priority to— | |
| | (a) | registering a change of name | 72.00 (in addition to any other fee) |
| | (b) | searching the index or register for an event | 21.00 (in addition to any other fee) |
| | (c) | issuing a certificate | 21.00 (in addition to any other fee) |
| 10 | | ifying a photocopy of information or a iment | 43.00'. |

Business Names Regulation 1998

| 1 Schedule | |
|------------|--|
|------------|--|

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

| | | Ŧ |
|---|--|-------------|
| 1 | Application for registration of a business name under section 7 of the Act—the total of the following amounts— | |
| | (a) for an application setting out the business name for | |
| | registration and not more than 3 alternative names | 74.00 |
| | - | plus 70.00 |
| | | for each |
| | | additional |
| | | group of up |
| | | to 4 |
| | | alternative |
| | | names |
| | (b) for an application for registration— | |
| | (i) for 1 year | 48.50 |
| | (ii) for 3 years | 160.00 |
| 2 | Further certificate of registration issued under section | |
| | 7(5) of the Act | 17.50 |
| 3 | Application for the Minister's consent as mentioned in | |
| | section 9 of the Act | 100.00 |
| 4 | Minister's consent as mentioned in section 9 of the Act | 190.00 |
| 5 | Application for renewal of registration of a business name under section 11 of the Act— | |
| | (a) for 1 year | 70.00 |
| | (b) for 3 years | 190.00 |
| | | |

| 6 | Late lodgement of an application for renewal of registration of a business name or of a statement mentioned in section 12 of the Act, other than a statement of cessation of business mentioned in section 12(3) of the Act— | |
|----|---|-------|
| | (a) not more than 1 month late | 15.00 |
| | (b) more than 1 month late | 44.50 |
| 7 | Certified copy or extract of a document given under section 22 of the Act— | |
| | (a) for the first page | 17.50 |
| | (b) for each additional page | 1.20 |
| 8 | Searching, under section 22A of the Act, the list of business names in the register for a particular business name that does not result in an extract from the register under item 11 or an uncertified copy of a document under | |
| | item 16 | 2.60 |
| 9 | Searching the register under section 22A of the Act for availability of a business name—for each name searched. | 17.50 |
| 10 | Searching or inspecting under section 22 or 22A of the Act, other than as mentioned in item 8 or 9— | |
| | (a) documents held by the registrar; or | |
| | (b) the register | 15.00 |
| 11 | Extract from the register given under section 22B of the Act— | |
| | (a) certified | 17.50 |
| | (b) uncertified | 15.00 |
| 12 | Certificate of registration or non-registration under | 1 |
| 10 | section 23 of the Act | 17.50 |
| 13 | List of business names registered on a particular day obtained under section 24A of the Act— | |
| | (a) excluding details of the person carrying on business under each name | 44.50 |
| | (b) including details of the person carrying on business | |
| | under each name | 53.00 |
| 14 | List of business names operating in a postcode area obtained under section 24A of the Act—for each page | 15.00 |

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Schedule

| | | \$ |
|----|--|---|
| 15 | List of business names by reference to a nominated person obtained under section 24A of the Act | 15.00 |
| 16 | Uncertified copy of a document held by the registrar, if the register has been searched or inspected under item 10 or an extract has been given under item 11—for each | |
| | page | 1.20 |
| | | plus the fee payable under item 10 or 11 respectively |
| 17 | Lodging with the registrar a document, other than a statement as mentioned in section 12 of the Act, for | |
| | which no other fee is payable | 17.50'. |

Commercial and Consumer Tribunal Regulation 2003

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

Schedule 2 Fees

section 7(2)

'Part 1 Application fees

\$

| (c) | the <i>Disability Services Act 2006</i> , section 108(1)(a), 108(1)(b) or 113(2)(a) | 60.00 |
|-----|--|--------|
| (d) | the <i>Plumbing and Drainage Act 2002</i> , section 129(2) | 240.00 |
| (e) | the <i>Professional Engineers Act 2002</i> , section 122(1) | 240.00 |
| (f) | the Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000- | |
| | (i) section 483 | 60.00 |
| | (ii) section 501 | 125.00 |
| (g) | the <i>Queensland Building Services Authority Act</i> 1991, section 87 | 240.00 |
| Apr | plication under section 113 of the Act— | |
| (a) | for an extension of time under the <i>Property Agents</i> and Motor Dealers Act 2000, section 511(1) | 60.00 |
| (b) | to hear and decide— | |
| | (i) an application made to the tribunal under the Body Corporate and Community Management Act 1997, section 48, 133, 149A, 149B or 178 | 240.00 |
| | (ii) an application made to the tribunal under the <i>Domestic Building Contracts Act 2000</i>, section 18(6)(b), 55(4), 60(3) or 84(2)(b) or (3)(b) | 240.00 |
| | (iii) an application made to the tribunal under the <i>Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act 2003</i>, section 22(4), 35(2), 38(1), 39(2), 50(2), 52(3), 53(5), 55(2), 70(2), 71(7), 72, 74(2), 82(2), 90(3), 94(4), 98(4) or 140 | 60.00 |
| | (iv) a building dispute under the <i>Queensland</i> <i>Building Services Authority Act 1991</i> , section | 240.00 |
| | 77(1) | 240.00 |
| | (v) a retirement villages dispute under the <i>Retirement Villages Act 1999</i> , section 167 | 60.00 |

2

| | (vi) an application under the <i>Retirement Villages</i> Act 1999, section 157 to have a retirement village dispute referred to mediation | 60.00 |
|-----|---|--------|
| (c) | to hear and decide an appeal under— | |
| | (i) the <i>Body Corporate and Community</i> <i>Management Act 1997</i> , section 289 | 240.00 |
| | (ii) the <i>Disability Services Act 2006</i> , section 212(1) or 212(2) | 60.00 |
| | (iii) the Liquor Act 1992, section 31(1)— | |
| | (A) for an appellant who has a direct or indirect financial interest in licensed premises that may be affected by the outcome of the appeal | 240.00 |
| | (B) for another appellant | 60.00 |
| | (iv) the <i>Residential Services</i> (Accreditation) Act | 240.00 |
| | 2002, section 159(1) | 240.00 |

'Part 2 Miscellaneous fees

| | \$ |
|---|-------|
| Inspection of register | |
| Inspecting the register kept under section 22(2)(a) of the Act— | |
| (a) for each hour or part of an hour | 12.50 |
| (b) maximum fee for a day | 50.00 |
| Certificate | |
| Supplying a certificate as to the correctness of a matter in the register under section $22(2)(c)$ of the Act—in | |
| addition to an amount under item 3 | 46.50 |

Copies

1

2

| 3 | Black and white copy of a record or information, other than a plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for each | |
|---|---|----------|
| | page— | |
| | (a) for less than 20 pages | 1.50 |
| | (b) for 20 to 50 pages | 1.30 |
| | (c) for more than 50 pages | 1.00 |
| 4 | Colour copy of a record or information, other than a plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for each page— | |
| | (a) A4 page | 4.40 |
| | (b) A3 page | 4.70 |
| 5 | For a copy of a plan or drawing, filed in the registry, for each page— | |
| | (a) A3 page | 3.80 |
| | (b) A2 page | 4.80 |
| | (c) A1 page | 6.10 |
| | Attendance notice | |
| 6 | Issuing an attendance notice under section 77 of the Act | 15.00 |
| | Officer's attendance | |
| 7 | For an officer of the tribunal to accompany a record or document at a place out of the tribunal building, for each day or part of a day the officer is necessarily absent from the building—in addition to the officer's reasonable travelling and other expenses | 140.00'. |

Cooperatives Regulation 1997

1 Schedule 9—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 9 Fees

section 49

| 1 | Submission of proposed disclosure statement for approval under section 17, 149, 194, 257, 260, 294 or 374 of the Act | 265.00 |
|--------|---|--------|
| 2 | Application for exemption under section 143B, 233, 268, 282, 290, 294, 374 or schedule 3, section 44 of the Act | 265.00 |
| 3 | Submission of proposed rules for approval under section 18 of the Act | 130.00 |
| 4 | Application for registration under section 19, 24 or 361 of | |
| | the Act | 130.00 |
| 5 6 | Application for registration under section 362 of the Act Certificate issued under section 34 or 60 or schedule 3, | 655.00 |
| | section 42 of the Act | 33.00 |
| 7 | Certificate of registration issued under schedule 5, section | |
| , | 19 of the Act | nil |
| 8 | Uncertified photocopy of rules under section $102(3)$ of the Act or a document under section $440(1)(e)$ of the Act— | |
| | (a) for the first page | 6.50 |
| | (b) for each additional page. | 1.20 |
| 9 | Submission of proposed alteration of rules for approval under section 106 of the Act— | |
| | (a) for each rule | 13.00 |
| | (b) maximum | 130.00 |
| 10 | Application for registration of alteration of rules under | |
| | section 109 of the Act | 33.00 |
| 11 | Application about member's eligibility to vote under | |
| | section 121(3) or 180 of the Act | 130.00 |
| 12 | Filing special resolution under section 191 of the Act | 33.00 |
| 13 | Application under section 238(1)(d) of the Act to keep | |
| | register at an office approved by registrar | 33.00 |
| 14 | Filing notice of appointment or cessation of appointment | |
| | of directors and officers under section 241 of the Act | nil* |

| | | \$ |
|-----|--|--------|
| 15 | Filing annual report under section 242 of the Act | nil* |
| 16 | Application for approval of abbreviation or elaboration of a name as mentioned in section 246(e) of the Act. | 33.00 |
| 17 | Filing notice of new address under section 249(3) of the Act | nil* |
| 18 | Application for registrar's statement of maximum share interest as mentioned in section 273(2) of the Act | 265.00 |
| 19 | Approval of resolution by registrar as mentioned in section 273(5) of the Act | 130.00 |
| 20 | Application for approval of share offer as mentioned in section 284(1) of the Act | 265.00 |
| 21 | Application for extension of time as mentioned in section 286(5) of the Act | 66.00 |
| 22 | Application for registrar's consent as mentioned in section $71(2)$, $293(2)$ or $373(3)$ of the Act or this regulation, | |
| • • | schedule 6, section 3(5) | 66.00 |
| 23 | Application for approval of a merger or transfer of engagements under section 295 or 375 of the Act | 265.00 |
| 24 | Giving notice of hearing under section 333(1)(a) of the Act | 66.00 |
| 25 | Application to approve an explanatory statement as mentioned in section 342 of the Act | 655.00 |
| 26 | Filing office copy of order under section 344(4) of the Act | nil* |
| 27 | Filing particulars of change concerning foreign cooperative under section 367 of the Act | nil* |
| 28 | Filing a copy of a balance sheet under section 368 of the | nil* |
| 29 | Act | nil* |
| 30 | Application for certificate of compliance under section 370 | |
| | of the Act | 790.00 |
| 31 | Application to have the registrar call a special meeting or hold, or appoint an inspector to hold, an inquiry under section 425 of the Act | 265.00 |
| 32 | Application for extension of time under section 431 of the | 265.00 |
| 54 | Act | 66.00 |
| 33 | Inspection of register or prescribed documents under section 440(1)(a) or (b) of the Act | 13.00 |

| | | \$ |
|----|--|--------|
| 34 | Computer extract of a register of cooperatives under section 440(1)(c) of the Act | 13.00 |
| 35 | Certified photocopy of a document under section 440(1)(d) of the Act— | |
| | (a) for the first page | 26.50 |
| | (b) for each additional page | 2.50 |
| 36 | Application for permission to give notice by newspaper under section $464(2)(c)(iii)$ of the Act | 66.00 |
| 37 | Filing notice under schedule 3, section $13(1)$, $17(1)$ or $36(1)$ or (2) of the Act | 33.00* |
| 38 | Application for extension of time under schedule 3, section 20(3)(b) of the Act | 66.00 |
| 39 | Filing memorandum of discharge under schedule 3, section 37(2) of the Act | 33.00 |
| 40 | Application for direction under schedule 4, section 3(1)(f) of the Act | 33.00 |
| 41 | Filing managing controller's report under schedule 4, section 12(2) of the Act | nil* |
| 42 | Inspection of managing controller's report under schedule | 1111* |
| | 4, section 12(3)(b) of the Act | 13.00 |
| 43 | Filing receiver's report under schedule 4, section 13(1)(c) of the Act | nil* |
| 44 | Filing notice of obtaining order under schedule 4, section 18(1)(a) of the Act | nil* |
| 45 | Filing notice of appointment of controller under schedule 4, section 18(2)(a) of the Act. | nil* |
| 46 | Filing, under schedule 4, section 18(3) of the Act, notice that person has entered into possession or taken control of | 1111 |
| | property of cooperative | nil* |
| 47 | Filing notice of change in situation of controller's office under schedule 4, section 18(5) of the Act | nil* |
| 48 | Filing notice of cessation as controller under schedule 4, | |
| - | section 18(6) of the Act | nil* |
| 49 | Filing copy of reporting officers' report under schedule 4, section 20(2)(c) of the Act. | nil* |

\$

| 50 51 | Filing, under schedule 4, section 20(4) of the Act, copy of notice of extension of time for submitting report Filing, under schedule 4, section 20(5) of the Act, copy of court order granting extension of time for submitting | nil* |
|----------|--|---------|
| | report | nil* |
| 52 | Filing controller's account under schedule 4, section 23(1) of the Act | nil* |
| 53 | Filing a report under the Corporations Act, section 320 as applied by the Act | nil* |
| 54 | Filing a disclosure document under the Corporations Act, section 718 as applied by the Act | 2275.00 |
| 55 | Filing a supplementary or replacement disclosure document under the Corporations Act, section 719 as | |
| 56 | applied by the Act Filing an application for the registrar to exercise powers | nil* |
| | conferred by the Corporations Act, section 601AE or 601AF as applied by the Act | 265.00 |
| 57 | Filing any other document under the Corporations Act as applied by the Act | nil* |
| 58 | Application for exemption under the Corporations Act, section 111AS, 111AT, 283GA, 741, 742 or 1045A as | 265.00 |
| 59 | applied by the Act Filing application or request to registrar to exercise a power, or to do an act the registrar is authorised or required | 203.00 |
| 60 | to exercise or do on application or request, for which no other fee is prescribed Late fee— | 33.00 |
| 00 | (a) less than 28 days late | 66.00 |
| | (b) 28 days late or later | 265.00 |

* indicates late fee stated in item 60 applies.'.

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Schedule

Coroners Regulation 2003

1 Section 6—

omit, insert—

'6 Investigation document fee

'The fees for copies of an investigation document are as follows----

- (a) first copy—each page—\$1.80;
- (b) maximum fee for first copy—\$52.00;
- (c) additional copy—each page—\$0.50;
- (d) maximum fee for additional copy—\$21.00.'.

Criminal Practice (Fees) Regulation 2000

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 2

| 1 | Inspecting an exhibit, other than a document, under rule | |
|---|---|-------|
| | 56(1) | 13.00 |
| 2 | Searching or inspecting a court file or document under rule | |
| | 57(1)(a) | 13.00 |
| 3 | Obtaining a certified copy under rule 57(1)(b) | 48.50 |
| 4 | Preparing and copying appeal record book under rule | |
| | 97— | |
| | (a) first copy—each page | 1.80 |
| | | |

\$ (b) additional copy—each page..... 0.50 binding appeal record book—each book..... 7.80 (c) Copying a document or part of it— 5 (a) first copy—each page 1.80 (b) maximum fee for first copy 52.00 additional copy—each page..... 0.50 (c) (d) maximum fee for additional copy 21.00'.

Electoral Regulation 2002

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 7

\$

| | | Ψ |
|---|--|------------|
| 1 | Supply under section 60(3) of the Act of a printed version of the publicly available part of an electoral roll | 12.00 |
| 2 | Supply under section 61(6) of the Act to a local government of a computer disk or computer tape version of an entire electoral roll for an electoral district wholly | |
| | or partly within the local government's area | 345.00 |
| | 1, 5, 6, | plus the |
| | | additional |
| | | applicable |
| | | amount |
| | | |

Schedule

- 3 Supply under section 61(7) of the Act to a local government of changes to the most recent computer disk or computer tape version of the entire electoral roll for an electoral district wholly or partly within the local government's area, for each calendar year....
 - 345.00 plus the additional applicable amount

4 In this schedule—

additional applicable amount means \$25.80 for each 1000 (or part of 1000) electors enrolled for the local government area as at 31 August immediately before the application for supply.'.

Evidence Regulation 2007

1 Section 5(2)(b), '\$33.95'—

omit, insert— '\$35.50'.

2 Section 5(3)(a)—

omit, insert—

- '(a) if a copy or extract is a photocopy in A4 size, the following—
 - (i) first copy—each page—\$1.80;
 - (ii) maximum fee for first copy—\$52.00;
 - (iii) additional copy—each page—\$0.50;
 - (iv) maximum fee for additional copy—\$21.00; or'.

Freedom of Information Regulation 2006

- 1 Section 3, '\$36.50' omit, insert— '\$38.00'.
- 2 Schedule, part 1, item 1 and part 2, item 1, '\$5.60' omit, insert— '\$5.80'.

Funeral Benefit Business Regulation 2000

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 52

| 1 | Application to amend registered rules under section 61 of | |
|---|--|-------|
| | the Act— | |
| | (a) for each rule to be amended | 14.00 |
| | (b) maximum fee | 83.00 |
| 2 | Inspection at the registry of the registered rules, and the documents relating to registration, of a corporation | 10.00 |
| 3 | Certified copy of certificate of registration of a corporation to carry on funeral benefit business | 10.00 |
| 4 | Copy of, or extract from, a document lodged with the registrar— | |

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Schedule

| | | \$ |
|---|---|---------|
| | (a) for the first page | 6.80 |
| | (b) for each additional page | 1.20 |
| 5 | Certified copy of, or certified extract from, a document lodged with the registrar— | |
| | (a) for the first page | 10.00 |
| | (b) for each additional page | 1.20 |
| 6 | Notification of change of nominated office of a corporation under section 59(2) of the Act | 12.00 |
| 7 | Notification of change of secretary of a corporation under section 60(2) of the Act | 12.00 |
| 8 | Notification of change of name of a corporation under section 63 of the Act—in addition to a fee under item 1 | 12.00 |
| 9 | Approval by the registrar, under section 70 of the Act, of an advertisement by a corporation | 23.50'. |

Integrated Planning Regulation 1998

1 Schedule 9—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 9 Court fees

section 8

| 1 | Filing notice of appeal | 36.50 |
|---|---|-------|
| 2 | Setting down an appeal for hearing | 68.00 |
| 3 | Filing an originating application— <i>Planning and</i> <i>Environment Court Rules 1999</i> (the <i>rules</i>), rule 6 | 17.50 |
| 4 | Issuing a certificate on final judgement, order, finding or decision | 49.00 |

| Schedule |
|----------|
|----------|

| | | \$ |
|----|--|--------|
| 5 | Filing an affidavit or deposition | 12.50 |
| 6 | Filing exhibits mentioned in an affidavit or deposition and required to be filed— | |
| | (a) each exhibit | 2.70 |
| | (b) maximum fee | 21.50 |
| 7 | Sealing a document with the seal of the court | 32.00 |
| 8 | Giving to the registrar a copy of a notice of appeal to the Court of Appeal—the rules, rule 28 | 32.00 |
| 9 | Filing a notice of discontinuance or withdrawal of an appeal—the rules, rule 11A | 17.50 |
| 10 | Filing an authority to use a person's name as a next friend. | 17.50 |
| 11 | Filing an appointment of an agent | 12.50 |
| 12 | Filing a document for which no other fee is provided | 12.50 |
| 13 | Issuing a copy of a record of the court or a document or exhibit filed in the registry— | |
| | (a) first copy—each page | 1.80 |
| | (b) maximum fee for first copy | 52.00 |
| | (c) additional copy—each page | 0.50 |
| | (d) maximum fee for additional copy | 21.00 |
| 14 | Issuing a copy of reasons for judgement—each page | 1.80 |
| 15 | Entering a judgement | 53.00 |
| 16 | Filing an order on an application | 53.00 |
| 17 | Opening or keeping open the registry after hours— | |
| | (a) on a Saturday, Sunday, public holiday or court holiday | 290.00 |
| | (b) on any other day— | |
| | (i) before 8a.m. or after 6p.m. | 290.00 |
| | (ii) between 8a.m. and 9a.m. | 145.00 |
| | (iii) between 4p.m. and 6p.m. | 145.00 |
| 18 | Inspecting the record in an appeal or other proceeding. | 13.50 |
| 19 | Filing a document by leave of the court | 17.50 |
| 20 | Filing a document by post—each document | 14.00 |

| 21 | Attending a view— | |
|----|---|---------|
| | (a) within 8km of the court | 78.00 |
| | (b) more than 8km from the court | 145.00 |
| 22 | Making an appointment for assessment of a costs statement | 36.50 |
| 23 | Assessing a costs statement—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed | 9.70 |
| 24 | Order for the amount assessed under a costs statement. | 46.50'. |

Introduction Agents Regulation 2002

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 8

\$

| 1 | Application for a licence under section 19 of the Act for a term of— | |
|---|---|----------|
| | • 1 year | 560.00 |
| | • 2 years | 995.00 |
| | • 3 years | 1 500.00 |
| 2 | Application for renewal of a licence under section 25 of the Act for a term of— | |
| | • 1 year | 560.00 |
| | • 2 years | 995.00 |
| | • 3 years | 1 500.00 |

| _ | | Schedule |
|---|---|----------|
| 3 | Application for the replacement of a licence under section | |
| 5 | 30 of the Act | 56.00 |
| 4 | Certificate under section 33(5) of the Act certifying as to a matter relating to the contents of the register | 24.50'. |

Justices of the Peace and Commissioners for Declarations Regulation 2007

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 15(1)

| 1 | Application under section $4(1)$ by a person currently holding office as— | |
|---|---|--------|
| | (a) an appointed justice of the peace not mentioned in paragraph (c) | 24.00 |
| | (b) an appointed commissioner for declarations | 24.00 |
| | (c) a justice of the peace (commissioner for declarations) under section 42 of the Act | 33.50 |
| 2 | Application under section 13 by a person currently holding office as a justice of the peace (commissioner for declarations) under section 42 of the Act | 33.50 |
| 3 | Application under section 4(1) by a person not mentioned in item 1 | 92.00 |
| 4 | Certificate of registration under section 21(6) of the Act | 9.20 |
| 5 | Replacement seal of office. | 18.00' |

Justices Regulation 2004

1 Schedule 3—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 3 Fees

section 19

| 1 | Filing a complaint and summons under section 54(2) of the Act | 69.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Filing a copy of a summons to a witness issued under section 78 or 83 of the Act. | 13.50 |
| 3 | Filing a copy of the written evidence on oath relied on to obtain a warrant under section 81 of the Act | 13.50 |
| 4 | Inspection of a record for a matter under the Act heard and decided— | |
| | (a) up to 4 years ago, for each record | 10.50 |
| | (b) more than 4 years ago, for each record | 19.50 |
| 5 | Supply under section 154 of the Act, of a copy of a record of a decision under the Act, including an order or a record | |
| | of conviction | 10.50 |
| 6 | Supply under section 154 of the Act, of a copy of a record for a matter, under the Act, to which the <i>Recording of</i> <i>Evidence Act 1962</i> does not apply, other than a copy of a record mentioned in item 5— | |
| | (a) first copy—each page | 1.80 |
| | (b) maximum fee for first copy | 52.00 |
| | (c) additional copy—each page | 0.50 |
| | (d) maximum fee for additional copy | 21.00' |
| | | |

Land Court Regulation 2000

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

| | | \$ |
|---|--|--------|
| 1 | Issuing a subpoena—(Act, s 8) | 15.00 |
| 2 | Copy of a record of the Land Court or a document or exhibit filed with the registrar—(Act, s 52(2))— | |
| | (a) first copy—each page | 1.80 |
| | (b) maximum fee for first copy | 52.00 |
| | (c) additional copy—each page | 0.50 |
| | (d) maximum fee for additional copy | 21.00 |
| 3 | Copy of a transcript of a recording of a proceeding—(Act, | |
| | s 52(2))—for each page | 6.30 |
| 4 | Binding appeal record books for an appeal in the Land Appeal Court—(Act, s 56(1))—for each volume | 7.70 |
| 5 | Applying for a proceeding in the Land Appeal Court to be decided at another place—(Act, s 62(3)) | 187.00 |
| 6 | Serving notice of appeal on the registrar of the Land Appeal Court—(Act, s 65(1)(b)) | |

Land Sales Regulation 2000

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1 Fees

section 2

\$

1 Application for an exemption under section 19 of the Act 39.00'.

Legal Profession Regulation 2007

1 Schedule 1—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees

section 7

| 1 | Board's consideration of an application for admission to | |
|---|---|--------|
| | the legal profession under section 39(2) of the Act | 450.00 |
| 2 | Application for approval of academic qualifications attained in a foreign country under rule 8 of the admission | |
| | rules | 91.00 |
| 3 | Application for approval of legal training requirements completed in a foreign country under rule 9 of the | |
| | admission rules | 185.00 |
| 4 | Notice of traineeship under rule 9I of the admission rules . | 45.00 |
| 5 | Examination fee for a board examination under rule 34 of | |
| | the admission rules | 130.00 |

| | | \$ |
|---|---|---------|
| 6 | Statement, provided by the board, of results obtained in board examinations | 40.00 |
| 7 | Application for the board's consent to enter into articles of clerkship | 45.00'. |

Liens on Crops of Sugar Cane Regulation 1999

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 6

| 1 | Application for registration of a lien under section 6 of the Act | 20.00 |
|---|--|-------|
| 2 | Application for renewal of registration of a lien under | 16.50 |
| 3 | section 7 of the Act Application for registration of the assignment of a | 10.30 |
| | registered lien under section 7E of the Act | 16.50 |
| 4 | Application for the full or partial discharge of a registered lien under section 7J of the Act | 16.50 |
| 5 | Application to change stated particulars included in the register relating to a lien under section 7N of the Act | 16.50 |
| 6 | Inspecting the register under section 7C of the Act—for | |
| | each name | 15.50 |
| 7 | Certifying a printed search result under section 7C(2) of | |
| | the Act | 20.00 |
| 8 | Supplying a copy of a printed search result by | |
| | facsimile—for each page | 3.00 |
| | | |

| 9 | Supplying a copy of a document other than a printed | |
|----|---|--------|
| | search result by facsimile—for each page | 6.80 |
| 10 | Supplying a duplicate of a printed search result | 15.50 |
| 11 | Supplying a copy of a page of an original document | 6.80'. |

Motor Vehicles and Boats Securities Regulation 2005

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 9

| 1 | Security interest certificate given under section 22 of the Act— | |
|---|---|--------|
| | (a) for a person who has an arrangement for the payment of fees approved under section 30ZG of the Act— | |
| | (i) online | 10.50 |
| | (ii) given in another way | 10.50 |
| | (b) for another person | 12.00 |
| | (c) if also faxed, additional fee—for each page | 4.10 |
| 2 | Statement of information under section 5— | |
| | (a) for each $\frac{1}{2}$ hour, or part, of computer time | 42.00 |
| | (b) maximum fee | 170.00 |
| 3 | Application to register a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest— | |
| | (a) on paper | 16.50 |
| | (b) online | 7.80 |

| | | \$ |
|----|--|-----------------------|
| 4 | Application to renew registration of a security interest under section 7 of the Act—for each interest— | |
| | (a) on paper | 8.70 |
| | (b) online | 4.50 |
| 5 | Application for assignment of a registered security | |
| | interest under section 8(2) of the Act | 21.50 |
| | | plus 3.60 for each |
| | | interest |
| 6 | Application under section 18(3) of the Act to amend register to record change in particulars for a registered security interest—for each interest— | merest |
| | (a) on paper | 8.70 |
| | (b) online | 4.50 |
| 7 | Application under section 4 for correction of error, omission or failure mentioned in section 19 of the Act—for each security interest— | |
| | (a) on paper | 8.30 |
| | (b) online | 4.50 |
| 8 | Application, under section 30ZG of the Act, for approval | |
| | of an arrangement for the payment of fees | 21.50 |
| 9 | Inspection of the register under section 23 of the Act | 8.90 |
| 10 | Copy of details in the register under section 23 of the | (00 |
| 11 | Act—for each page | 6.90 |
| 11 | Extract from the register under section 23 of the Act—for each page— | |
| | (a) on paper | 6.90 |
| | (b) online security interest extract | 5.30 |
| 12 | Inspection of a searchable application under section 23A | 0.00 |
| | of the Act | 9.10 |
| 13 | List of security interests given under section 7, on paper. | 21.50 |
| _ | | plus 0.30 |
| | | for each |
| | | page |

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Schedule

| | | \$ |
|----|---|--|
| 14 | List of security interests given under section 7, other than on paper | 21.50 plus 0.01 for each interest |
| 15 | Search of register to identify which security interest corresponds to a given reference number—for each interest— | |
| | (a) by telephone | 5.80 |
| 16 | (b) online | 4.50 |
| 16 | Additional fee if a document, other than a security interest certificate, is faxed—for each page | 6.90'. |

Partnership Regulation 2004

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

'Part 1 Limited partnerships

| 1 | Registering a statement under section 50(1) of the Act | 105.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Giving a notice of change under section 52(1) of the Act. | 51.00 |
| 3 | Giving a notice of dissolution or cessation under section | |
| | 63(1) of the Act | 16.50 |

'Part 2 Incorporated limited partnerships

\$

| 1 | Application for registration under section 76(1) of the Act | 570.00 |
|----|--|---------|
| 2 | Inspecting the register under section 78(3) of the Act—for | |
| | each partnership | 10.00 |
| 3 | Photocopy of information in the register—for each page | 8.90 |
| 4 | Certified copy of information in the register-for each | |
| | page | 16.50 |
| 5 | Giving a statement setting out changes in registered | |
| | particulars under section 79(1) of the Act | 51.00 |
| 6 | Application for a certificate under section 80(2) of the Act | 16.50 |
| 7 | Giving a copy of a document under section 109(1) of the | |
| | Act | 16.50 |
| 8 | Giving a statement under section 109(2) of the Act | 16.50 |
| 9 | Giving a notice of revocation or cessation under section | |
| | 109(3) of the Act | 16.50 |
| 10 | Giving a notice of cessation under section 109(4) of the | |
| | Act | 16.50'. |

Property Agents and Motor Dealers Regulation 2001

omit, insert—

¹ Schedule 1—

Justice and Other Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008

Schedule

'Schedule 1 Fees section 5 'Part 1 Fees relating to licences **'Division 1** Issue of licence \$ Application fee for issue of licence (Act, section 1 22(2)(a))..... 120.00 Licence issue fee (Act, section 22(2)(b))— 2 (a) corporation for 1 year 465.00 for 3 years 930.00 (b) individual— (i) resident letting agent— 905.00 for 3 years 1 805.00 (ii) real estate agent— 905.00 for 3 years 1 805.00 (iii) pastoral house director— 905.00 1 805.00 for 3 years (iv) pastoral house manager— 330.00 for 3 years 660.00 (\mathbf{v}) pastoral house auctioneer— 640.00 1 280.00 for 3 years
| | \$ |
|------------------------------------|----------|
| (vi) auctioneer— | |
| for 1 year | 905.00 |
| for 3 years | 1 805.00 |
| (vii) property developer— | |
| for 1 year | 905.00 |
| for 3 years | 1 805.00 |
| (viii)property developer director— | |
| for 1 year | 905.00 |
| for 3 years | 1 805.00 |
| (ix) motor dealer— | |
| for 1 year | 905.00 |
| for 3 years | 1 805.00 |
| (x) commercial agent— | |
| for 1 year | 905.00 |
| for 3 years | 1 805.00 |
| | |

'Division 2

Renewal of licence

| | | | Þ |
|---|-------|---|----------|
| 3 | 11 | cation fee for renewal of licence (Act, section (d)(i)) | 61.00 |
| 4 | | ce renewal fee for a licence other than a vated licence (Act, section $57(2)(d)(ii))$ — | |
| | (a) c | orporation— | |
| | f | or 1 year | 235.00 |
| | f | or 3 years | 710.00 |
| | (b) i | ndividual— | |
| | (| i) resident letting agent— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (| ii) real estate agent— | |
| | | | |

ሐ

| | | | \$ |
|-----|-------|---|----------|
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (iii) | pastoral house director— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (iv) | pastoral house manager— | |
| | | for 1 year | 170.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 505.00 |
| | (v) | pastoral house auctioneer | |
| | | for 1 year | 325.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 975.00 |
| | (vi) | auctioneer— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (vii) | property developer— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (viii |)property developer director— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (ix) | motor dealer— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | (x) | commercial agent— | |
| | | for 1 year | 460.00 |
| | | for 3 years | 1 380.00 |
| | | renewal fee for a deactivated licence (Act, $57(2)(d)(ii)$) and $73(6)$)— | |
| (a) | corp | oration— | |
| | for 1 | l year | 120.00 |
| | for 3 | 3 years | 355.00 |
| (b) | indiv | vidual— | |

5

\$ (i) resident letting agent— 230.00 for 3 years 690.00 (ii) real estate agent— 230.00 690.00 for 3 years (iii) pastoral house director— 230.00 for 3 years 690.00 (iv) pastoral house manager for 1 year 85.00 255.00 for 3 years (v) pastoral house auctioneer— 165.00 490.00 for 3 years (vi) auctioneer— 230.00 for 3 years 690.00 (vii) property developer for 1 year 230.00 690.00 for 3 years (viii)property developer director— 230.00 for 3 years 690.00 (ix) motor dealer— 230.00 690.00 for 3 years (x) commercial agent— 230.00 for 3 years 690.00

'Division 3 Restoration of licence

| | | \$ |
|----|---|---|
| 6 | Application fee for restoration of licence (Act, section 60(2)(e)(i)) | 61.00 |
| 7 | lic | the licence renewal fee tated for the ence in item 4 of this part |
| 8 | lic | the licence renewal fee tated for the ence in item 5 of this part |
| 9 | Licence restoration fee for a licence other than a deactivated licence (Act, section $60(2)(e)(iii))$ | 81.00 |
| 10 | Licence restoration fee for a deactivated licence (Act, sections 60(2)(e)(iii) and 73(6)). | 41.00 |

'Division 4 Other acts relating to licence

| 11 | Fee for application for the appointment, or the extension of the appointment, of a substitute licensee (Act, section $64(5)(c)$, $65(5)(c)$ or $66(5)(c)$) | 61.00 |
|----|--|-------|
| 12 | Application fee for amendment of condition of licence (Act, section 70(2)) | 61.00 |
| 13 | Deactivation of licence (Act, section 73(2)) | 61.00 |
| 14 | Reactivation of licence (Act, section 73(9)) | 61.00 |
| 15 | Replacement of licence (Act, section 79(2)) | 31.00 |

\$

'Division 5 Licence register

| 16 | Fee to inspect licence register (Act, section 80(3)) | 12.50 |
|----|--|-------|
| 17 | Fee for a copy of details in licence register (Act, | |
| | section 80(3)) | 12.50 |

'Part 2Fees relating to registration as
registered employee

'Division 1 Issue of registration certificate

\$

| 1 | Application fee for registration as registered employee (Act, section 84(2)(a)) | 73.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Registration issue fee (Act, section 84(2)(b))— | |
| | for 1 year | 170.00 |
| | for 3 years | 335.00 |

'Division 2 Renewal of registration certificate

| | | Ψ |
|---|--|--------|
| 3 | Application fee for renewal of registration certificate (Act, section 94(2)(d)(i)) | 37.00 |
| 4 | Registration certificate renewal fee (Act, section 94(2)(d)(ii))— | |
| | for 1 year | 84.00 |
| | for 3 years | 255.00 |

Schedule

'Division 3 Restoration of registration certificate

| 5 | Application fee for restoration of registration certificate (Act, section 97(2)(e)(i)) | 37.00 |
|---|--|--------|
| 6 | Registration renewal fee (Act, section 97(2)(e)(ii))- | |
| | for 1 year | 84.00 |
| | for 3 years | 255.00 |
| 7 | Registration restoration fee (Act, section 97(2)(e)(iii)). | 14.50 |

'Division 4 Other acts relating to registration certificate

| Application fee for amendment of condition of | |
|---|-------|
| registration certificate (Act, section 101(2)) | 37.00 |
| Replacement of registration certificate (Act, section | |
| 108(2)) | 18.50 |

'Division 5 Registration certificate register

\$

\$

\$

| 10 | Fee to inspect registration certificate register (Act, section 109(4)) | 12.50 |
|----|--|-------|
| 11 | Fee for a copy of details in registration certificate register (Act, section 109(4)) | 12.50 |

8

9

\$

'Part 3 Fees relating to register of undertakings

Property Law Regulation 2003

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

| 1 | Lodging in the land registry any of the following for registration under part 18, division 3 of the Act— | |
|---|---|---------|
| | (a) an agreement in writing, deed, conveyance or other instrument, other than a lease for less than 3 years, affecting an estate in land; | |
| | (b) a will or devise affecting an estate in land; | |
| | (c) another instrument, record or document | 52.00 |
| 2 | Photocopy of a document registered under part 18, division 3 of the Act | 25.90 |
| 3 | In addition to the fee payable for a photocopy of a document mentioned in item 2—for certifying the copy | 25.90'. |

Residential Services (Accreditation) Regulation 2002

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 11

| 1 | Application for registration of residential service (Act, section 10) | 240.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Application for accreditation of residential service (Act, section 47)—for each person who is a resident in the residential service when the application is | |
| | made | 24.00 |
| 3 | Application for renewal of accreditation of residential service (Act, section 50)—for each person who is a resident in the residential service | |
| | when the application is made | 24.00 |
| 4 | Application for amendment of accreditation of residential service (Act, section 53)—for each person who is a resident in the residential service | |
| | when the application is made | 8.40 |
| 5 | Application for replacement accreditation certificate | |
| | (Act, section 60) | 30.00 |
| 6 | Application for registration as service provider for a registered service (Act, section 61) | 120.00 |
| 7 | Application for amendment of registration of registered service (Act, section 64) | 180.00 |
| 8 | Inspection of register of undertakings (Act, section | |
| | 152) | nil |

| | | \$ |
|----|--|---------|
| 9 | Inspection of register of residential services (Act, section 179(4)(a)) | nil |
| 10 | Obtaining certificate stating information shown in register of residential services (Act, section 179(4)(b)) | 16.50'. |

Retail Shop Leases Regulation 2006

1

Section 11, '\$100'—

omit, insert— '\$104'.

Retirement Villages Regulation 2000

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 6

| 1 | Application for registration of retirement village scheme (Act, section 27)— | |
|---|---|----------|
| | (a) if the scheme was previously exempt from the requirement to be registered | 715.00 |
| | (b) otherwise | 1 680.00 |
| 2 | For the register for retirement village schemes— | |

Schedule

| | | \$ |
|---|--|---------|
| | (a) inspection of the register (Act, section 35(4)(a)) | 15.00 |
| | (b) obtaining certified copy of details in the register (Act, section 35(4)(b))— | |
| | (i) for the first page | 16.50 |
| | (ii) for each additional page | 1.20 |
| | (c) obtaining uncertified copy of details in the register | |
| | (Act, section $35(4)(b)$)—for each page | 1.20 |
| 3 | Resident inspecting a relevant document, or inspecting and taking a copy of a relevant document, in the scheme operator's possession or control (Act, section 85)— | |
| | (a) for a public information document | 38.50 |
| | (b) for a residence contract | 64.00'. |

Second-hand Dealers and Pawnbrokers Regulation 2004

1 Schedule 2—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 2 Fees

section 11

| 1 | Application for a licence (Act, section 10)— | |
|---|---|----------|
| | (a) for 1 year | 545.00 |
| | (b) for 3 years | 1 240.00 |
| 2 | Application for renewal of a licence (Act, section 13)— | |
| | (a) for 1 year | 345.00 |
| | (b) for 3 years | |
| 3 | Application for restoration of a licence (Act, section 14)— | |

\$

| | (a) for 1 year | |
|---|--|----------|
| | (b) for 3 years | 1 040.00 |
| 4 | Application for approval of a place as an authorised place | |
| | for a licensee's licence (Act, section 25) | 33.50 |
| 5 | Application for a replacement licence (Act, section 31) | 31.00 |
| 6 | Inspection of the register of licences kept under section 4. | 31.00'. |

Small Claims Tribunals Regulation 2005

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 4

| | | \$ |
|---|---|--------|
| 1 | Filing a small claim, under section 24(1) of the Act— | |
| | (a) if the claim is for an amount of— | |
| | (i) less than \$500 | 14.00 |
| | (ii) \$500 or more but less than \$1500 | 47.50 |
| | (iii) \$1500 or more | 78.00 |
| | (b) if the claim is other than for the payment of money. | 14.00 |
| 2 | Application to a small claims tribunal under the Manufactured Homes (Residential Parks) Act 2003, | |
| | section 153(2) | 69.00 |
| 3 | Application to a small claims tribunal under a provision of | |
| | the Dividing Fences Act 1953 mentioned in section 18 of | |
| | that Act | 69.00' |

Schedule

State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2000

1 Sections 26A and 27, '\$80' omit, insert— '\$84'.

2 Section 29, '\$48' omit, insert— `\$50'.

Tourism Services Regulation 2003

1 Schedule—

omit, insert—

'Schedule Fees

section 3

| 1 | Application fee for registration under section 20 of the Act | 54.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Registration issue fee under section 20 of the Act—for each year | 545.00 |
| 3 | Registration renewal fee under section 22 of the Act—for each year | 545.00 |
| 4 | Application fee for changing a condition of registration under section 18 of the Act | 35.50 |
| 5 | Application for replacement of registration certificate under section 27 of the Act | 17.50 |

\$

| Inspection of a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the | 11.50 |
|---|---|
| | 11.50 |
| Obtaining copy of entry in a register kept under section 28 | |
| or 72 of the Act | 11.50'. |
| | Inspection of a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the Act Obtaining copy of entry in a register kept under section 28 or 72 of the Act |

Trade Measurement Administration Regulation 1991

1 Schedules 1 to 5—

omit, insert—

'Schedule 1 Fees and charges—test and examination to verify or re-verify trade measuring instruments

section 5(1)

'Part 1 Masses

| | | \$ |
|---|--|------|
| 1 | Nonferrous masses marked 'A' by the manufacturer and metric carat masses— | |
| | (a) each mass not more than 5kg | 2.86 |
| | (b) each mass more than 5kg | 7.48 |
| 2 | Masses other than nonferrous masses marked 'A' by the manufacturer and metric carat masses— | |
| | (a) each mass not more than 100kg | 2.86 |
| | (b) each mass more than 100kg | 7.48 |
| 3 | Proportional masses when tested separately from the associated weighing instrument, each proportional mass | 2.86 |

'Part 2 Measures of length

1Graduated edge—(a)each measure not more than 1m4.40(b)each measure more than 1m but not more than 3m...13.20(c)each measure more than 3m but not more than 20m...44.00(d)each measure more than 20m86.35

'Part 3

Measures of volume

\$ Each lubricating oil measure, alcoholic liquor measure or 1 beverage measure. 2.86 Each dispensing measure or graduated measuring cylinder 2 15.40 3 Each unsubdivided measure not previously stated-7.37 23.10 Each subdivided measure not previously stated-4 30.80 88.00

'Part 4 Weighing instruments

| • |
|---|
| 5 |
| Ψ |

| 1 | | ss 1 instruments (including balances), each instrument, | |
|---|--------------|--|----------|
| | all c | capacities | 34.98 |
| 2 | auto inst | ss 2, class 3 and class 4 instruments (including omatic weighing instruments and unclassified ruments, but excluding weighbridges, ghing-in-motion instruments, wheel load weighers, belt | |
| | | veyor weighers and hopper weighers)— | |
| | (a) | each instrument not more than 15kg capacity | 17.60 |
| | (b) | each instrument more than 15kg but not more than 100kg capacity | 29.48 |
| | (c) | each instrument more than 100kg but not more than 500kg capacity | 44.00 |
| | (d) | each instrument more than 500kg but not more than 1t | 11.00 |
| | (u) | capacity | 75.90 |
| | (e) | each instrument more than 1t but less than 3t capacity | 92.95 |
| 3 | ~ / | t conveyor weighers, each instrument, all capacities | 1 139.60 |
| 4 | | eel load weighers— | |
| | (a) | each instrument, all capacities (using Department of Transport test facility) | 46.42 |
| | (b) | each instrument, all capacities (using other test facilities) | 89.10 |
| 5 | Wei | ghbridges— | |
| | (a) | each instrument with a minimum of 3t but not more | |
| | | than 10t capacity | 209.00 |
| | (b) | each instrument more than 10t but not more than 20t | |
| | | capacity | 309.10 |
| | (c) | each instrument more than 20t but not more than 40t capacity | 627.00 |
| | (d) | each instrument more than 40t but not more than 60t capacity | 929.50 |
| | (e) | each instrument more than 60t but not more than 100t capacity | 1 084.60 |
| | (f) | each instrument more than 100t capacity | 1 549.90 |

| | | | \$ | |
|---|------------------------|---|----------|--|
| 6 | Wei | ghing-in-motion instruments— | | |
| | (a) | static test only— | | |
| | | (i) each instrument not more than 25t capacity | 627.00 | |
| | | (ii) each instrument more than 25t but not more than | | |
| | | 50t capacity | 929.50 | |
| | | (iii) each instrument more than 50t capacity | 1 084.60 | |
| | (b) | full test (static and dynamic)— | | |
| | | (i) each instrument not more than 25t capacity | 2 399.10 | |
| | | (ii) each instrument more than 25t but not more than | | |
| | | 50t capacity | 2 699.40 | |
| | | (iii) each instrument more than 50t capacity | 2 854.50 | |
| 7 | Hop | oper weighers— | | |
| | (a) | each instrument not more than 10t capacity | 259.60 | |
| | (b) | each instrument more than 10t but not more than 200t | | |
| | . , | capacity | 440.00 | |
| | (c) | each instrument more than 200t capacity | 1 064.80 | |
| 8 | Add | litional mass indicator or ticket printer interfaced with | | |
| | a weighing instrument— | | | |
| | (a) | each indicator or printer not more than 1t capacity | 9.79 | |
| | (b) | each indicator or printer more than 1t capacity | 51.70 | |

'Part 5 Length measuring instruments

| 1 | Each instrument not more than 12m | 16.50 |
|---|-----------------------------------|-------|
| 2 | Each instrument more than 12m | 32.45 |

\$

'Part 6 Area measuring instruments

| 1 | Each instrument | 72.96 |
|---|-----------------|-------|

'Part 7 Liquid measuring instruments

| - |
|----------|
| c |
| |
| |
| |

| 1 | Liq | uor measuring instruments— | |
|---|-----|---|-------|
| | (a) | single product instruments with 1 delivery outlet, each instrument | 4.40 |
| | (b) | single product or multi-product instruments with more than 1 delivery outlet, whether or not each outlet is connected to a common delivery head or nozzle, each instrument | 36.96 |
| 2 | Lia | uid fuel and oil measuring instruments— | 50.90 |
| 2 | (a) | - | |
| | | (i) each measuring unit designed for a flow rate not more than 60L/min | 36.96 |
| | | (ii) each measuring unit designed for a flow rate more than 60L/min | 91.96 |
| | (b) | measuring instruments designed to deliver blended fuels, each instrument | 91.96 |
| | (c) | note, coin, card or other payment system interfaced with a measuring instrument, each system | 44.00 |
| | (d) | control console interfaced with a measuring instrument, each console | 36.96 |
| | (e) | volumetric drum filling instruments— | |
| | | (i) each instrument | 91.96 |
| | | (ii) if an instrument is tested with more than 1 product—for each additional product | 36.96 |

| | | | \$ |
|---|--------------|---|--------|
| | (f) | drum filling flow meters— | |
| | | (i) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more than 1000L/min | 124.96 |
| | | (ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than 1000L/min | 184.80 |
| | | (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 product—for each additional product | 36.96 |
| | (g) | vehicle mounted flow meters (other than LPG flow meters)— | |
| | | (i) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more than 1000L/min | 124.96 |
| | | (ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than 1000L/min | 184.80 |
| | | (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 | 184.80 |
| | | product—for each additional product | 36.96 |
| | (h) | LPG flow meters, each flow meter | 184.80 |
| | (i) | other flow meters— | |
| | | (i) each flow meter tested at a flow rate not more | 1 |
| | | than 1000L/min | 124.96 |
| | | (ii) each flow meter tested at a flow rate more than 1000L/min | 184.80 |
| | | (iii) if a flow meter is tested with more than 1 | 104.00 |
| | | product—for each additional product | 36.96 |
| 3 | Mil | lk flow meters, each flow meter | 184.80 |
| 4 | Mas | ss flow meters— | |
| | (a) | each flow meter | 184.80 |
| | (b) | | |
| ~ | T 7 1 | product—for each additional product | 36.96 |
| 5 | | nicle tanks— | |
| | (a) | each compartment tested—for each 1000L or part of 1000L | 15.40 |
| | (h) | each dipstick tested against a calibration chart | 25.96 |
| 6 | | m milk tanks— | 23.70 |
| 5 | | each tank | 95.70 |
| | () | | |

| | | 00110000 |
|---|--|----------|
| | | \$ |
| | (b) test of levelling device | 36.96 |
| 7 | Other measuring instruments, for each 15 minutes or part of 15 minutes taken to test the instrument | 20.90 |

'Part 8 Certificates

Standards for measuring mass

| 1 | Certificate, or dup | licate certificate. | of test result | . 35.97 |
|---|---------------------|---------------------|----------------|---------|

'Schedule 2 Fees—reference standards under National Measurement Act

section 5(1)

Schedule

\$

'Part 1 Test and examination for verification or re-verification as a reference standard

| | g | |
|---|---|--------|
| 1 | State secondary or tertiary standard, denomination— | |
| | (a) 5kg or less | 42.90 |
| | (b) over 5kg but not over 50kg | 50.60 |
| 2 | Inspectors' class 1, 2 or 3 standard, denomination— | |
| | (a) 5kg or less | 5.94 |
| | (b) over 5kg but not over 50kg | 9.68 |
| | (c) over 50kg but not over 1t | 104.50 |
| | | |

Standards for measuring volume

| 3 | State secondary or tertiary standard, denomination— | | | |
|---|---|----------|--|--|
| | (a) 25L or less | 174.90 | | |
| | (b) over 25L but not over 200L | 259.60 | | |
| | (c) over 200L but not over 10000L | 699.60 | | |
| 4 | Inspectors' class 1 standard, denomination— | | | |
| | (a) 25L or less | 35.97 | | |
| | (b) over 25L but not over 200L | 139.70 | | |
| | (c) over 200L but not over 10000L | 349.80 | | |
| 5 | Flow meter, for each liquid tested | 1 174.80 | | |
| | | | | |

Standards for measuring length

| 6 | Rigid line measure—State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard, for each graduated edge tested | 349.80 |
|----|--|--------|
| 7 | Gauge block, or gauge rod, of a denomination of— | |
| | (a) 100mm or less | 17.60 |
| | (b) over 100mm but not over 1m for a State secondary | |
| | standard | 35.97 |
| | (c) over 100mm but not over 2m for an inspectors' class | |
| | 1 standard | 35.97 |
| 8 | Flexible line measure—State secondary or inspectors' | |
| | class 1 standard, for each graduation tested | 94.60 |
| 9 | Flexible line measure—inspectors' class 2 standard, for | |
| | each graduation tested | 42.90 |
| 10 | Micrometer | 154.00 |
| 11 | Vernier calliper | 104.50 |
| | Other standards of measurement | |
| 12 | Area template | 524.70 |

| | r | |
|----|---|-------|
| 13 | Any other standard, for each 15 minutes or part of 15 | |
| | minutes taken to test and examine the standard | 20.46 |

\$

'Part 2 Certificates

| 1 | Certificate, or duplicate certificate, about verification, on | |
|---|---|-------|
| | verification or reverification | 27.50 |

'Schedule 3 Fees for licences and weighbridge suitability statements

section 5(1)

'Part 1 Public weighbridge licences and weighbridge suitability statements

| Application under section 44 of the principal Act for a | |
|--|--|
| public weighbridge licence for a weighbridge and fee for a weighbridge suitability statement for the weighbridge | 160.00 |
| Annual fee for a public weighbridge licence and new | |
| weighbridge suitability statement | 160.00 |
| Duplicate public weighbridge licence with weighbridge | |
| suitability statement | 33.50 |
| | public weighbridge licence for a weighbridge and fee for a weighbridge suitability statement for the weighbridge Annual fee for a public weighbridge licence and new weighbridge suitability statement Duplicate public weighbridge licence with weighbridge |

'Part 2 Servicing licences

| 1 | Application under section 44 of the principal Act for a servicing licence | 81.00 |
|---|---|--------|
| 2 | Annual servicing licence fee— | |
| | (a) fee for the servicing licence | 210.00 |
| | (b) additional fee for each person employed by the | |
| | licensee to certify measuring instruments | 52.00 |
| 3 | Duplicate servicing licence | 33.44 |
| | | |

'Schedule 4 Fees—quality assurance

section 5(1)

\$

\$

'Part 1 Quality assurance tests

Masses Mass of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or tertiary standard of that denomination-(a) 5kg or less 77.00 (b) over 5kg 89.98 Mass of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 1, 2 or 3 standard of that denomination— (a) 5kg or less 10.45 (b) over 5kg but not over 50kg 16.50 (c) over 50kg but not over 1t.... 183.00 (d) over 1t 244.20

1

2

Volume measuring instruments

| 3 | Instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or tertiary standard of that denomination— | |
|---|---|----------|
| | (a) 25L or less | 304.70 |
| | (b) over 25L but not over 200L | 454.30 |
| | (c) over 200L | 1 219.90 |
| 4 | Instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 1 standard of that denomination— | |
| | (a) 25L or less | 62.70 |
| | (b) over 25L but not over 200L | 244.20 |
| | (c) over 200L | 609.40 |
| 5 | Flow meter, for each liquid tested | 1 174.80 |
| 6 | Length measuring instruments Rigid line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is | |
| 6 | the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard of that | 609.40 |
| 7 | denomination, for each graduated edge tested Rigid line measuring instrument of the following denomination, if the test procedure is less rigorous than that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 1 standard of that denomination— | 009.40 |
| | (a) 1m or less, for each graduated edge tested | 62.70 |
| | (b) over 1m, for each graduated edge tested | 77.00 |
| 8 | Gauge block or gauge rod, denomination— | |
| | (a) 100mm or less | 30.80 |
| | (b) over 100mm | 62.70 |
| 9 | Flexible line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is the same as that used to verify a standard as a State secondary or inspectors' class 1 standard, of that | |
| | denomination, for each graduation tested | 169.40 |

Schedule

| 10 | Flexible line measuring instrument, if the test procedure is the same as, or less rigorous than, that used to verify a standard as an inspectors' class 2 standard for each | |
|----|---|--------|
| | standard as an inspectors' class 2 standard, for each graduation tested | 77.00 |
| 11 | Micrometer | 275.00 |
| 12 | Vernier calliper. | 184.80 |
| | Other measuring instruments | |
| 13 | Area template. | 914.10 |
| 14 | Class 1 instrument | 304.70 |
| 15 | Any other measuring instrument, for each 15 minutes or part of 15 minutes taken for the test | 36.96 |

'Part 2 Quality assurance certificates

| 1 | Quality assurance certificate or duplicate quality assurance | | |
|---|--|-------|--|
| | certificate | 60.50 | |

'Schedule 5 Expenses

section 5(2)

¢

| | | φ |
|---|--|---------|
| 1 | If a test on a measuring instrument involves the use of the weighbridge testing unit, for each 15 minutes or part of 15 | |
| | minutes | 56.98 |
| 2 | If a test on a measuring instrument does not involve the use of the weighbridge testing unit, for each 15 minutes or part | |
| | of 15 minutes | 20.90'. |

Travel Agents Regulation 1998

| 1 | Schedule | 4— |
|---|----------|----|
| - | | |

omit, insert—

'Schedule 4 Fees

section 12

| - | |
|---|--|
| œ | |
| J | |
| | |

| 1 | App | blication for licence under section 14 of the Act | 110.00 |
|---|------|---|----------|
| 2 | Lice | ence fee under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of 1 | |
| | year | ſ— | |
| | (a) | if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business— | |
| | | (i) for an individual | 450.00 |
| | | (ii) for a corporation | 1 080.00 |
| | (b) | | 92.00 |
| 3 | Lia | c | 92.00 |
| 3 | | ence fee under section 18(4) of the Act for a term of 3 rs— | |
| | • | | |
| | (a) | if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business— | |
| | | (i) for an individual | 900.00 |
| | | (ii) for a corporation | 2 160.00 |
| | (b) | for each additional place of business at which the | |
| | | licensee carries on business as a travel agent. | 275.00 |
| 4 | Anr | nual licence fee under section 19(2)(a) of the Act—for | |
| | seco | ond and subsequent years of licence— | |
| | (a) | if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 | |
| | | place of business— | |
| | | (i) for an individual | 225.00 |
| | | (ii) for a corporation | 540.00 |
| | (b) | - | |
| | | licensee carries on business as a travel agent. | 92.00 |
| | | e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | |

Schedule

| | \$ |
|---|---|
| Triennial licence fee under section 19(2)(b) of the Act—for second and subsequent years of licence— | |
| (a) if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business— | |
| (i) for an individual | 675.00 |
| (ii) for a corporation | 1 620.00 |
| (b) for each additional place of business at which the | |
| licensee carries on business as a travel agent | 275.00 |
| Duplicate licence under section 22 of the Act | 57.00 |
| Certificate under section 23(4) of the Act | 17.00'. |
| | Act—for second and subsequent years of licence— (a) if the licensee carries on business as a travel agent at 1 place of business— (i) for an individual (ii) for a corporation (b) for each additional place of business at which the licensee carries on business as a travel agent Duplicate licence under section 22 of the Act |

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 1999

- 1 Sections 6(a) and (b) and 7(a) and (b), '\$415.00' omit, insert— '\$435.00'.
- 2 Sections 6(c) and 7(c), '\$130.00'—

omit, insert— '\$135.00'.

- 3 Section 13(a), '\$30.00' omit, insert— '\$31.50'.
- 4 Section 13(b), '\$60.00' omit, insert— '\$63.00'.

- 5 Section 14(1), '\$185.00' omit, insert— '\$195.00'.
- 6 Section 14(2)(a), '\$71.00' omit, insert— '\$74.00'.
- 7 Section 14(2)(b), '\$97.00' omit, insert— '\$100.00'.
- 8 Section 14(2)(c), '\$120.00' omit, insert— '\$125.00'.
- 9 Section 14(2)(d), '\$145.00' omit, insert— '\$150.00'.
- 10 Section 14(2)(e), '\$165.00' omit insert— '\$175.00'.
- 11 Section 14(3), '\$62.00' omit, insert— '\$65.00'.

Schedule

12 Section 15(1), '\$190.00' omit, insert— '\$200.00'.

13 Section 15(2)(a), '\$47.50' omit, insert— '\$50.00'.

14 Section 15(2)(b), '\$22.50' omit, insert—

'\$23.50'.

15 Schedules 1 and 2—

omit, insert—

Schedule 1 Fees payable in the Supreme Court and the District Court

section 3(1)

| | | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|---|------|--|------------------------|-------------------------|
| | Orig | jinating process | | |
| 1 | (1) | Filing any claim, including a writ in admiralty— | | |
| | | (a) if there is only 1 plaintiff and the plaintiff is an individual, or if there is more than 1 | | |
| | | plaintiff and all plaintiffs are individuals | 482.00 | 465.00 |
| | | (b) otherwise | 964.00 | 920.00 |

| | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|-------|--|------------------------|-------------------------|
| (2) | Filing any application, other than an application mentioned in item 2, that is an originating process— | | |
| | (a) if there is only 1 applicant and the applicant is an individual, or if there is more than 1 applicant and all applicants are individuals | 482.00 | 465.00 |
| | (b) otherwise | 964.00 | 920.00 |
| (3) | Filing any document initiating any appeal, including a case stated— | | |
| | (a) if there is only 1 party initiating the appeal and the party is an individual, or if there is more than 1 party initiating the | | |
| | appeal and they are all individuals | | 465.00 |
| | (b) otherwise | 964.00 | 920.00 |
| Adn | ninistration of estates | | |
| Filiı | ng— | | |
| (a) | an application for probate or letters of administration | 509.00 | not applicable |
| (b) | an application for resealing of grant of probate or letters of administration under the <i>British Probates Act 1898</i> | | not applicable |
| (c) | an application for an order to administer under the <i>Public Trustee Act 1978</i> | | not applicable |
| Any | other documents | | |
| (1) | Application to the Supreme Court to be admitted to the legal profession under the | | |
| | Legal Profession Act 2007 | 50.00 | not applicable |

2

3

| | | | Supreme | District |
|---|------------------------------|---|-------------|-------------|
| | | | Court \$ | Court \$ |
| | $\langle \mathbf{O} \rangle$ | | Ŧ | Þ |
| | (2) | Filing or receiving any document not connected with a matter already on record and not otherwise provided for, including the filing or receiving of any document in the sheriff's office or marshal's office If a fee is paid under subitem (2) in relation to a document, a further fee is not payable under the subitem for filing any subsequent document related to the first document. | 82.00 | 71.00 |
| | Оре | ning offices | | |
| 4 | | ning, or keeping open, the registry, sheriff's ce or marshal's office after hours | | 385.00 |
| | Сор | ies | | |
| 5 | exhi mar | y of a record of the court or a document or bit filed in the registry, sheriff's office or shal's office, including reasons for gement— | | |
| | (a) | first copy—each page | 1.80 | 1.80 |
| | (b) | maximum fee for first copy | 52.00 | 52.00 |
| | (c) | additional copy—each page | 0.50 | 0.50 |
| | (d) | maximum fee for additional copy | 21.00 | 21.00 |
| 6 | (1) | Certifying a copy of a record of the court or a document or exhibit filed in the registry | | 49.50 |
| | (2) | This fee is in addition to the fee mentioned in item 5. | | |
| | (3) | This fee does not apply to certifying the original certificate of admission of a person to the legal profession under the <i>Legal Profession Act 2007</i> . | | |

| | | | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|----|------|----------------|---|------------------------|-------------------------|
| | Atte | ndan | ce of officer | | |
| 7 | (1) | For a | an officer— | | |
| | | (a) | to attend with a record or document at a court or place out of the court building; or | | |
| | | (b) | to attend to examine a witness or an enforcement debtor away from the court building; or | | |
| | | (c) | to attend a view out of the office; or | | |
| | | (d) | to attend to the discharge of cargo; or | | |
| | | (e) | to attend to the sale or removal of a ship or goods; or | | |
| | | (f) | to attend to the delivery up of a ship or goods in accordance with the inventory— | | |
| | | for e | each hour or part of an hour | 81.00 | 81.00 |
| | | but r | not more than, for each day | 405.00 | 405.00 |
| | (2) | | reasonable travelling and other expenses the officer are also payable. | | |
| | Pub | lic sea | arches | | |
| 8 | (1) | Sear | ching the records, for each name or file . | 18.50 | 18.50 |
| | (2) | | ieval fee from Queensland State nives, for each file | 18.50 | 18.50 |
| | | essmo accor | ent of costs, other references, inquiries unts | | |
| 9 | | - | n account before the registrar—for each art of an hour | 81.00 | 81.00 |
| 10 | (1) | costs Proc | essment by an assessing registrar of a s statement under the <i>Uniform Civil cedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708, wholly or | | |
| | | partl | y—for each hour or part of an hour | 81.00 | 81.00 |

Schedule

| | | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|----|------|---|------------------------|-------------------------|
| | (2) | Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed | | 9.70 |
| | Miso | cellaneous | | |
| 11 | (1) | *Drawing an advertisement | 105.00 | 105.00 |
| | (2) | _ | 105.00 | 105.00 |
| | (3) | Executing a commission of valuation or sale or valuation and sale of a ship, in addition to any fee paid to the valuer or auctioneer | | not applicable |
| 12 | Cert | tificate of registrar | 49.50 | 49.50 |
| 13 | | paration and photocopying of documents for usion in appeal books— | | |
| | (a) | first copy—each page | 1.80 | not applicable |
| | (b) | additional copy—each page | 0.50 | not applicable |
| | (c) | binding of appeal books—each book | 7.80 | not applicable |
| | Enfo | prcement officer's and marshal's expenses | | |
| 14 | cons | y amount that the registrar, sheriff or marshal siders was actually and reasonably incurred the following— | | |
| | (a) | each person left in possession; | | |
| | (b) | the securing and safe custody of property under seizure; | | |
| | (c) | (i) board and lodging; | | |
| | | (ii) travelling expenses; | | |
| | | (iii) clerical assistance at sales; | | |
| | | (iv) advertising; | | |
| | | (v) if livestock levied—cost of food and | | |

removal to place of safekeeping;

| | | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|----|-----|--|------------------------|-------------------------|
| | | (vi) hire of transport, warehouses, yards;(vii) out-of-pocket expenses. | | |
| | Pou | ndage | | |
| 15 | (1) | On enforcing each warrant or other process under, or because of, which an amount is received by the registrar or sheriff or by the enforcement creditor—2.5% of the amount received, but not less than | | 105.00 |
| | (2) | On enforcing warrant of possession—2.5% determined on annual rent or value, but not less than | | 105.00 |
| | (3) | No fee is payable on the sale of a ship or goods sold by the marshal under a judgement or order of the court. | | 105.00 |
| | | s payable to enforcement officer, marshal or shal's officer | | |
| 16 | (1) | Service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document— | | |
| | | (a) on each person or ship served or enforced | 77.00 | 77.00 |
| | | enforced if— (i) 2 or more processes lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or | | |
| | | (ii) 2 or more persons are served with the same process, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings enforced at the same time and at the same | | |
| | | address | 13.50 | 13.50 |

| | | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|----|------------|--|------------------------|-------------------------|
| 17 | (2) (1) | The fee is additional to any travelling fees. Travelling fees on service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document—for each kilometre or part of a kilometre necessarily travelled from the court house to the place of service or enforcement, 1 way in excess of 8km from the court house | | 2.70 |
| | (2) | Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if— (a) 2 or more processes lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or (b) 2 or more persons are served with the same process, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings enforced at the same time and at the same address. | | |
| 18 | (1) | on the following— (a) service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document; (b) arranging or conducting an auction— | | |
| | (2) | for each hour or part of an hour If the enforcement officer is a full-time officer of the public service and performs a duty during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court. | | 24.00 |
| 19 | (1) | Taking a person to prison or a place of detention from the place of arrest—for each kilometre Other unavoidable expenses involved in taking a person to prison or place of detention. | 2.70 | 2.70 |

| | | Supreme Court \$ | District Court \$ |
|----|---|------------------------|-------------------------|
| 20 | Release of a ship, goods, or person from arrest (if actual attendance necessary) | | not applicable |
| 21 | (1) Retaining possession by the marshal or marshal's officer of a ship, with or without cargo, or of a ship's cargo without a ship— for each day | | not applicable |
| | (2) In addition to the fee mentioned in subitem(1), the reasonable expenses incurred for a ship keeper in retaining possession of a ship are also payable. | | |
| | (3) No fee is payable for the custody and possession of property under arrest— | | |
| | (a) if it consists of an amount in a bank or goods stored in a bonded warehouse; or | | |
| | (b) if it is in the custody of an authorised officer within the meaning of the <i>Customs Act 1901</i> (Cwlth). | | |
| | * May be payable to the enforcement officer, marshal or marshal's officer. | | |

'Schedule 2 Magistrates Courts fees

section 5(1)

'Part 1 Court fees

| | \$ |
|---|--------|
| Filing claim— | |
| (a) if amount claimed is \$2500 or less | 120.00 |

1

| | | \$ |
|---|--|--------|
| | (b) if amount claimed is more than \$2500 but less than | |
| | \$10000 | 175.00 |
| | (c) if amount claimed is \$10000 or more | 190.00 |
| 2 | Registering a judgement or order issued out of a court other than a State court or tribunal (including enforcement action taken on the judgement)— | |
| | (a) if amount claimed is \$2500 or less | 79.00 |
| | (b) if amount claimed is more than \$2500 but less than \$10000 | 79.00 |
| | (c) if amount claimed is \$10000 or more | 84.00 |
| 3 | Filing a minor debt claim— | |
| | (a) if amount claimed is \$2500 or less | 50.00 |
| | (b) if amount claimed is more than \$2500 | 85.00 |
| 4 | Filing an employment claim mentioned in the | |
| | Magistrates Courts Act 1921, section 42B | 42.00 |
| 5 | Filing a document (other than a claim) to start a | |
| | proceeding | 79.00 |
| 6 | Certifying a copy of an order or a copy of another document (other than a record under the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962</i>) | 20.50 |
| 7 | Inspecting records in a proceeding— | 20.30 |
| , | (a) within 4 years of filing of claim (not payable by parties) | 10.50 |
| | (b) more than 4 years from filing of claim (including | |
| | parties) | 19.50 |
| 8 | Copying records in a proceeding not subject to the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962—</i> | |
| | (a) first copy—each page | 1.80 |
| | (b) maximum fee for first copy | 52.00 |
| | (c) additional copy—each page | 0.50 |
| | (d) maximum fee for additional copy | 21.00 |
| 9 | Poundage if an enforcement officer enforces an | |
| | enforcement warrant or other process under, or because of, | |
| | which money is received by the bailiff or enforcement creditor— 5% on first \$200 and 2.5% on the balance (the | |
| | first \$200 is to be paid to the bailiff), but not less than \ldots | 49.50 |

| | | | \$ |
|----|------|--|--------|
| 10 | 9a.n | ning, or keeping open, the registry between 8a.m. and n. or between 4p.m. and 6p.m. on a day other than a urday, Sunday, public holiday or court holiday | 125.00 |
| | Ass | essment of costs | |
| 11 | | king an appointment for directions or for assessment of sts statement by an assessing registrar | 37.00 |
| 12 | und | essment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement er the Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999, rule 708, | |
| | | ally or partly—for each hour or part of an hour | 81.00 |
| 13 | (1) | Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708—for each \$100 or | |
| | | part of \$100 allowed | 9.70 |
| | (2) | Subject to subitem (3), the fee mentioned in subitem (1) is— | |
| | | (a) payable on the allowance of any amount on assessment; and | |
| | | (b) to be fixed by the assessing registrar; and | |
| | | (c) to be paid by the solicitor or party suing in person. | |
| | (3) | The assessing registrar may require a deposit on account of fees before assessment. | |
| | (4) | The deposit must not be more than the fees payable on the full amount of the costs as submitted for assessment. | |
| | (5) | The assessing registrar must make a note of the deposit on the costs statement. | |
| 14 | For | an order for the amount assessed | 50.00 |

Bailiff's fees 'Part 2

15 (1) Travelling fees on serving claim, application, process or other document or enforcing warrant-for each kilometre or part of a kilometre necessarily travelled from the registry to the place of service or enforcement, or attempted service or attempted enforcement, 1 way in excess of 12km from the registry..... 2.70(2) Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if— (a) 2 or more processes lodged at the same time against the same person are served at the same time; or (b) 2 or more persons are served with the same process at the same time and at the same address. 16 Serving (including attempting to serve) a claim, application, subpoena or other process within 12km of the registry—each person served. 36.50 Enforcing (including attempting to enforce) a warrant 17 within 12km of the registry—each bailiff 53.00 If the bailiff collects and pays into court not less than 50% 18 but less than 85% of the order debt due under the warrant—an additional fee 17.5019 If the bailiff collects and pays into court not less than 85% of the order debt due under the warrant—an additional fee 34.50 Each bailiff left in possession-for each day, not more 20 77.00 than 21 If board and lodging are not supplied, actual and reasonable expenses incurred are at the discretion of the registrar. 22 The registrar may allow other actual and necessary payments made for the safe custody of property under seizure. No fee is payable for the custody and possession of 23 property under seizure if the property is not kept in the

actual possession of the bailiff.

| 24 | | following amounts are at the discretion of the | |
|----|------|--|-------|
| | • | strar, if actually and reasonably incurred— | |
| | (a) | travelling expenses for each person; | |
| | (b) | clerical assistance at sales, if necessary; | |
| | (c) | advertising; | |
| | (d) | the cost of feeding livestock, or removing it to a place of safe keeping; | |
| | (e) | necessary assistance to, or expenses incurred by, the bailiff in enforcing a warrant, for example, hiring transport, warehouses and yards and out-of-pocket expenses, for example, postage and telephone calls. | |
| 25 | (1) | The registrar may, before a proceeding under a warrant is started, or at any time during the proceeding, require a deposit on account of the fees applying to the proceeding. | |
| | (2) | The registrar must give to the party making the deposit under subitem (1) a record of the amount deposited. | |
| 26 | (1) | Drawing an advertisement of sale, if the sale is under warrant for seizure and sale | 68.00 |
| | (2) | If the advertisement is not drawn by the bailiff, the fee is to be paid to the court. | |
| 27 | Taki | ing a person to prison or place of detention—for each | |
| | | metre | 2.70 |
| 28 | (1) | Allowance for time spent after the first hour on enforcement or apprehension—for each hour or part of an hour | 17.50 |
| | (2) | A payment under subitem (1) is at the discretion of the registrar. | 17.50 |
| | (3) | If the bailiff is a full-time officer of the public service and performs the enforcement or apprehension during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court.'. | |

ENDNOTES

- 1 Made by the Governor in Council on 21 August 2008.
- 2 Notified in the gazette on 22 August 2008.
- 3 Laid before the Legislative Assembly on . . .
- 4 The administering agency is the Department of Justice and Attorney-General.

© State of Queensland 2008